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Honorable Robinson C. Tobey 
Secretary of State 
Augusta., Maine 

Dear Sir: 

May 10,- 1933 

In line with your memorandum of May 9., con­
cerning the second.and final report of expenditures 
before election of the-~elegates to the constitutional 
convention., I am of the opinion that you sb~uld allow 
the reports to be received until 10 A. M. of September 4., 
even though that day is Labor Day. It was designated 
as a holiday by the legislature several sessions ago., 
and at this last session _they had a perfect right., and 
apparently saw fit., to provide for the transaction of 
business o~ that day. 

The Act itself specifically limits the time 
and in my opinion· you should abid_e by the strict letter 
of the Act and accept the reports up until the hour 
designated. 

Very truly yours., 

Attorney General 
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